
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

October 26, 2017 

6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511.





5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

City of Santa Fe Springs 
Regular Meetings October 26, 2017 

CITY COUNCIL 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and 
vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the City 
Council. 

a. 

b. 

Minutes of the September 28, 2017 City Council Meetings 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Approve the minutes as submitted.

Slurry Sealing Various Streets (FY 2017/18) -Award of Contract 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Accept the bids; and
• Award a contract to Roy Allan Slurry Seal Inc. of Santa Fe Springs,

California, in the amount of $166,012.00.

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of Use Agreements for Athletic Fields & Facilities with Community Sports 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Renew, approve and enter into the Use Agreements for Athletic Fields &
Facilities with the following community sports organizations: Metropolitan
Little League, Norwalk-Santa Fe Springs Saints Football & Cheer, and
Santa Fe Saints 49ers Football.

Fire Station No. 4 Underground Fuel Tank Removal - Authorization to Advertise for 
Construction Bids 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Approve the Plans and Specifications for the Fire Station No. 4 Underground

Fuel Tank Removal; and
• Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids.

lnterstate-5 Freeway Widening/Florence Avenue & Valley View Avenue Segments -
Public Relations/Community Outreach Professional Services Agreement 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Take the following action and authorize the Mayor to execute a Professional

Services Agreement with South Star Engineering and Consulting Inc. of
Riverside, California to provide Public Relations/Community Outreach
consulting services in connection with the lnterstate-5 (1-5) Freeway
Widening/Florence Avenue & Valley View Avenue Segments, for a not to
exceed fee of $50,000.

CLOSED SESSION 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957(b)(1)) 
TITLE: City Manager 

3 





FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. SA 



City tJ/ Santa Fe Springs 

October 26 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PF A) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 9/30/17 
Outstanding principal at 9/30/17 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 9/30/17 
Outstanding principal at 9/30/17 

None 
$1,960,000 

None 
$36,986,736 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 9/30/17 None 

$24,945,000 Outstanding principal at 9/30/17 

Bond Repayment 
The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: October 19, 2017 

ITEM NO. 38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. SA 



Cizy tJJ Santa Fe Springs 

October 26 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 9/30/17 
Outstanding principal at 9/30/17 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: October 19, 2017 

ITEM NO. 48 



October 26, 2017 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 
This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Interstate 5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation for the Florence 
Avenue Segment (Phase II) 
At the April 13, 2017 City Council Meeting a contract was awarded to G.J. Gentry 
(Gentry) of Upland in the amount of $647,390.00 to perform water main line work 
in conjunction with the 1-5 Freeway Widening Project. A Notice to Proceed was 
issued to Gentry to commence work on August 7, 2017. Gentry has completed 
the bacteriological portion of water main work on the west side of the 1-605 
Freeway and connections of the newly constructed water main to the existing water 
system will be completed by November 3, 2017. 

City Council Study Session - Critical Water Issues 
A study session was held on October 18, 2017 to discuss critical water issues 
facing the City of Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority. Major topics discussed 
were, the overall impact of groundwater contamination, funding and treatment 
alternatives for Water Well No. 12, discussion of constructing a high pressure 
water transmission main from Zones 1 and 2 to the City of Whittier Utility Authority, 
pursing a water interconnect with the City of Downey, and the proposed new water 
production well, Water Well 18, located in Zone 1. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 
The installation of new water mains due to the 1-5 widening project will update and 
extend the service life of pipelines serving the City's water system. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The 1-5 Florence Water Main Relocation, Phase 11 Pr funded through State 
Transportation Utility Agreements. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: 

e 
rim Executive Director 

Noe Negrete, Director �6ate of Report: October 19, 2017
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 4C 



MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL 

1. CALL TO ORDER

September 28, 2017 

Mayor Rounds called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

APPROVED: 

Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Moore, Trujillo, Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Sarno and Mayor/Chair Rounds.

Members absent: None

Janet Martinez, City Clerk announced that the Members of the Public Financing Authority
and Water Utility Authority receive $150 for their attendance at meetings.

Mayor Rounds announced that closed session item no. 17 was going to be discussed
prior to the consent agenda items.

Mayor Rounds recessed the meetings at 6:01 p.m. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the August 24, 2017, Public Financing Authority Meeting

Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.

Monthly Reports
b. Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa

Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA)
Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report.

c. Resolution PFA-2017-001- Adopting a Debt Management Policy for the City of
Santa Fe Springs, the Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority, the Santa Fe
Springs Water Utility Authority, and the Successor Agency to the Community
Development Commission of the City of Santa Fe Springs
Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority adopt City of Santa Fe
Springs Resolution 9559, Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority Resolution
PFA-2017-00, Establishing a Debt Management Policy for Each Agency.

Mayor Rounds announced that item 3C would be pulled to be discussed at the
next Study Session.























:, ,o 

''«'.'li,..,.,:::., .. ,.,···coNSENT AGENDA
Slurry Sealing Various Streets (FY 2017 /18) -Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Accept the bids; and

October 26, 2017 

• Award a contract to Roy Allan Slurry Seal Inc. of Santa Fe Springs, California,
in the amount of $166,012.00.

BACKGROUND 
The City Council, at their meeting of August 24, 2017, authorized the City Engineer to 
advertise for construction bids. The project includes the installation of slurry seal 
which is a mixture of asphalt emulsion and fine aggregate spread on the surface of a 
road. The project will extend the life of existing pavement by protecting the 
undersurface from wear through traffic and weather. 

Bids were opened on October 3, 2017 and a total of three bids were received. Upon 
receiving bids, staff reviewed the proposals submitted to the City and has determined 
that all bid proposals are in compliance with the project specifications. The low bidder 
for the project was Roy Allan Slurry Seal Inc. of Santa Fe Springs, California, in the 
amount of $166,012.00. The following represents the bids received and the amount 
of each bid: 

Company Name 
Roy Allan Slurry Seal Inc. 
All American Asphalt 
American Asphalt South 

Bid Amount 
$ 166,012.00 
$ 186,685.00 
$ 334,505.00 

The bid submitted by Roy Allan Slurry Inc. is approximately 18% below the Engineer's 
Estimate of $203,500.00. The decrease is due to the cost of oil and materials. 

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the bids and has determined the low 
bid submitted by Roy Allan Slurry Seal Inc., to be satisfactory. 

LEGAL REVIEW 
The City Attorney's office has reviewed the proposed agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Slurry Sealing Various Streets (FY 2017/2018) Pr · is fully funded through the 
Utility Users Tax (UUT) Capital lmpro nt Project und, with a total project budget 
of $235,000. 

Attachment: 
Agreement 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -"7/1J / Date of Report: October 17, 2017 
Department of Public Work� 

ITEM NQ_5B 









City o
f 

Santa Fe Springs 

October 26 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of Use Agreements for Athletic Fields & Facilities with Community Sports 
Organizations 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council renew, approve and enter into the Use Agreements for Athletic 
Fields & Facilities with the following community sports organizations: Metropolitan 
Little League, Norwalk-Santa Fe Springs Saints Football & Cheer, and Santa Fe 
Saints 49ers Football. 

===-----=================' 

BACKGROUND 

Community sports organizations play an important role in fostering youth's interest in 
athletics. They provide basic understanding of certain sports through practice and games 
entirely conducted by volunteers. These volunteers give willingly of their time and talents 
to register and coach community youth, and also work snack bars and fundraise to further 
grow participation. In Santa Fe Springs, they provide athletic opportunities for well over 
850 community youth. 

The City of Santa Fe Springs has established great working relationships with three such 
community sports organizations: Metropolitan Little League (Metro), Norwalk-Santa Fe 
Springs Saints Football & Cheer (Saints), and Santa Fe Springs 49ers Football (49ers). 
Over the years, the City has provided space at its parks and athletic fields for Metro, the 
Saints, and the 49ers to condition, practice, and play. Additionally, these organizations 
use City facilities to store equipment and sell concessions. 

At its meeting of June 9, 2016, the City Council approved and entered into Use 
Agreements with the Saints and 49ers for the 2016 and 2017 seasons. Those two-year 
agreements will terminate on November 30, 2017. The Use Agreement with Metro will 
expire on December 31, 2017. 

SUMMARY 

The Use Agreement for Athletic Fields & Facilities has been developed to formalize the 
partnership between the City of Santa Fe Springs and the three aforementioned 
community sports organizations. This agreement was also reviewed by the City Attorney. 
The agreement specifies the locations, dates, and times of use, establishes the 
expectations of the community sports organizations, outlines the responsibilities of both 
parties, and memorializes certain practices that both parties have informally adopted and 
are currently utilizing. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Wayne Bergeron Date of Report: October 19, 2017 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 6 



























20. ORGANIZATION agrees to be responsible for ensuring that no contract used by any
party involved in any way with the project reserves the right to charge AGENCY or
ORGANIZATION for the cost of additional insurance coverage required by this
AGREEMENT. Any such provisions are to be deleted with reference to AGENCY. It is
not the intent of AGENCY to reimburse any third party for the cost of complying with
these requirements. There shall be no recourse against AGENCY for payment of
premiums or other amounts with respect thereto.

ORGANIZATION agrees to provide immediate notice to AGENCY of any claim or loss 
against ORGANIZATION arising out of the work performed under this AGREEMENT. 
AGENCY assumes no obligation or liability by such notice, but has the right (but not the 
duty) to monitor the handling of any such claim or claims if they are likely to involve 
AGENCY. 

19. INDEMNIFICATION

ORGANIZATION shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless AGENCY, its City Council, 
each member thereof, present and future, members of boards and commissions, its 
officers, agents, employees and volunteers from and against any and all liability, claims, 
allegations, expenses, including defense costs and legal fees, and claims for damages 
whatsoever, including, but not limited to, those arising from breach of contract, bodily 
injury, economic loss, death, personal injury, property damage, loss of use, or property 
loss however the same may be caused and regardless of the responsibility for negligence. 
ORGANIZATION's obligation to indemnify, defend and hold harmless includes, but is not 
limited to, any liability or expense, including defense costs and legal fees, arising from the 
negligent acts or omissions, or willful misconduct of ORGANIZATION, its officers, 
employees, agents, participants, representative or vendors. It is further agreed, 
ORGANIZATION's obligations to indemnify, defend and hold harmless will apply even in 
the event of concurrent active or passive negligence on the part of AGENCY, its City 
Council, each member thereof, present and future, or its officers, agents and employees, 
except for liability resulting from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of AGENCY, its 
officers, employees or agents relating to ORGANIZATION's use of the Subject Facility 
under this AGREEMENT. In the event AGENCY, its officers, employees, agents and/or 
volunteers are made a party to any action, lawsuit, or other adversarial proceeding arising 
from the performance of the services encompassed by this AGREEMENT, and upon 
demand by AGENCY, ORGANIZATION shall have an immediate duty to defend 
AGENCY at ORGANIZATION's cost or at AGENCY's option, to reimburse AGENCY for 
its costs of defense, including reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred in the 
defense of such matters. 

20. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Volunteer administrators, volunteer coaches, parents, contractors, employees and/or 
officers and directors of ORGANIZATION shall not be deemed to be employees or agents 
of AGENCY as a result of the performance of this AGREEMENT. 

21. ENTIRE AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES

Page 11 of 13 

































season at the end of November, practices will be held Tuesday through Thursday from 
7:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m. 

Additionally, AGENCY will grant to ORGANIZATION one-time use of an AGENCY facility, 
upon availability and at no cost, for use of ORGANIZATION's end of season banquet. 

This AGREEMENT shall remain in effect through November 30, 2018, unless terminated 
earlier at any time by either party giving to the other party at least thirty (30) days written 
notice of termination. This AGREEMENT, upon the mutual consent of AGENCY and 
ORGANIZATION, may be renewed every year; provided that ORGANZATION operates 
the Subject Facilities in conformance to the AGREEMENT and regulations applicable 
thereto. 

2. USE OF FACILITIES

ORGANIZATION's right to use the Subject Facilities will begin on the above stated date 
and upon submission of the following to the Agency: 

A. Facility Rental Application(s)
B. Payment in the amount of $2,000 for per season (amount does not include

field usage outside of the approved dates)
C. 501 (c)(3) designation from the I.R.S. or a nonprofit designation from the

California Franchise Tax Board and/or the California Secretary of State.
D. Complete list of names, addresses and telephone numbers of the current

Board of Directors or other responsible persons of ORGANIZATION.
E. Name and contact information of ORGANIZATION's liaison or designee

who will work directly with designated City staff. All correspondence will be
made through liaison. Requests made by any other member of the
organization will not be honored until confirmation has been received by
liaison or designee.

F. Master calendar of events to include:
• Practice dates & times
• Meetings dates & times

G. One copy of the Certificate of Insurance ($2 million liability) listing AGENCY
as an additional insured and a copy of the policy endorsement including
verbiage verifying AGENCY is named as an additional insured.

H. Annual financial statement from the prior season. (AGENCY may request
additional documents in support of the financial statement.)

I. A roster identifying the city of residence of each player.

The above requested documents must be submitted at least two weeks prior to use. If 
the documents are not submitted, AGENCY may withhold use of the Subject Facilities. 

3. RESPONSIBILITY FOR ACTIVITIES

ORGANIZATION shall provide the personnel necessary to supervise and conduct the 
activities as set forth in this AGREEMENT at the Subject Facilities, and shall furnish and 
supply any and all equipment and material, which may be necessary for such activities 

Page 2 of 12 























October 26, 2017 

Fire Station No. 4 Underground Fuel Tank Removal - Authorization to Advertise for 
Construction Bids 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve the Plans and Specifications for the Fire Station No. 4 Underground

Fuel Tank Removal; and
• Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids.

BACKGROUND 

Located at Fire Station No. 4 exists a 1,000 gallon diesel gasoline fuel tank for the 
purpose of fueling emergency vehicles and the emergency generator servicing City 
Hall, Town Center Hall and Fire Station No. 4. The underground tank was taken out 
of service due to changes in regulations and potential tank corrosion leading to 
environmental issues. In anticipation of the removal of the underground tank, the 
emergency generator was upgraded with a self-contained fuel tank. 

The project consists of demolition of concrete pavement, excavation, complete 
removal of the underground fuel tank and its appurtenances including the fuel 
dispenser, soil samples beneath the tank and piping for hydrocarbons and volatile 
organic compounds analysis, and paving of concrete pavement to match existing. 

The estimated construction cost of the Fire Station No. 4 Underground Fuel Tank 
Removal is $50,000. The total project cost including construction, engineering and 
inspection and contingency is $75,000. The estimate for the project is derived from 
the most current cost of similar types of construction projects in the area. The total 
project cost breakdown is itemized below: 

ITEM 

Construction: 
Engineering: 
Inspection: 
Contingency: 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Total Construction Cost $ 

BUDGET 

50,000 
5,000 
5,000 

15,000 
75,000 

The project Plans and Specifications are complete and the Public Works Department 
is ready to advertise for the construction bids for this project upon City Council 
approval. A copy of the Plans and Specifications are available for review at the office 
of the City Clerk. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director '"1?1/ / Date of Report: October 19, 2017 
Department of Public Work� 

ITEM NO. 7 





October 26, 2017 

lnterstate-5 Freeway Widening/Florence Avenue & Valley View Avenue Segments -
Public Relations/Community Outreach Professional Services Agreement 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following action and authorize the Mayor to execute 
a Professional Services Agreement with SouthStar Engineering and Consulting Inc. 
of Riverside, California to provide Public Relations/Community Outreach consulting 
services in connection with the lnterstate-5 (1-5) Freeway Widening/Florence 
Avenue & Valley View Avenue Segments, for a not to exceed fee of $50,000. 

BACKGROUND 

The lnterstate-5 (1-5) Freeway Widening at Florence Avenue & Valley View Avenue 
Segment Projects are currently under construction. Until recently, the 1-5 Freeway 
projects in construction have included a comprehensive public relations/community 
outreach component provided by Caltrop, Inc. under contract to Caltrans. The public 
outreach contract will expire in December 2017. Caltrans is in the process of soliciting 
bids for community outreach on the project. 

SouthStar Engineering and Consulting Inc. staff and Ms. Vanessa Barrientos in 
particular, are highly knowledgeable of construction activities, always available and 
can communicate effectively with the impacted residents and businesses. SouthStar's 
approach to public outreach and communication includes door-to-door outreach, 
attending construction meetings, technical staging meetings, project site meetings, 
public meetings, presentations, construction notices, updated project fact sheets, long 
term closure exhibits and toll-free helpline communication. Ms. Barrientos's 
knowledge of construction practices allows her to explain the impacts of construction 
in layperson terms and therefore provides a service that is beyond the typical public 
outreach staff person. Ms. Barrientos has been providing public outreach service to 
the City for over three years, and for over four-and-a-half years as the Caltrans public 
outreach consultant. She is familiar with the City's needs to keep the community 
informed of the construction. 

The 1-5 Freeway Widening/Florence Avenue and Valley View Avenue Segments, 
involves the partial closures and full reconstruction of the Florence Avenue Bridge and 
the Valley View Avenue Bridge over the 1-5 Freeway. In addition, there will be major 
changes in the grade and layout of both bridge approaches, and the realignment of 
City frontage roads impacted by the widening of the freeway. 

The 1-5 Freeway Widening/Florence Avenue and Valley View Avenue Segments will 
have a significant impact on many City residents and businesses. As result, staff is 
recommending the City Council execute a professional services agreement with 
SouthStar Engineering and Consulting lnc.

F
to rovide public relations and community 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: October 19, 2017
Department of Public arks 

ITEM NO. 8 





































October 26, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation from Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council call upon Levy Sun, Public Information Officer for the Greater 
Los Angeles County Vector Control District. 

BACKGROUND 

The Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control di · t will be providing a brief 
presentation on the West Nile Vir: 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: City Clerk 

Don owell 
Int 1m City Manager 

Date of Report: October 19, 2017 

ITEM N0-14A 



City, of'Santa Fe Springs 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation - Relay for Life 

RECOMMENDATION 

October 26, 2017 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Tammy Murray. 

BACKGROUND 

Over the past 16 years, since the first Santa Fe Springs Relay for Life was organized 
in 2001, the support of thousands of volunteers and sponsors have made the most 
impact by fundraising. It unites communities across the globe to celebrate people who 
have battled cancer, remember loved ones lost, and take action to finish the fight once 
and for all. 

Representatives from Relay for Life will be at the Council ting to report on this 
year's event. 

Attachment: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Inter, m City Manager 

Date of Report: October 19, 2017 

ITEM N0-14B 



City of Santa Fe Springs 

October 26 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation by the Los Angeles County Economic Development Corporation 
("LAEDC") for a Most Business Friendly City Award Finalist plague by Carrie Rogers, 
Senior Vice President and Barbara Levine, Senior District Manager for the LAEDC 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 
• May wish to call upon, Carrie Rogers, Senior Vice President and Barbara

Levine, Senior District Manager for the Los Angeles County Economic
Development Corporation to assist with this presentation.

BACKGROUND 

The Los Angeles County Economic Development Corporation (LAEDC) created the 
Most Business-Friendly City in Los Angeles County award category in 2006 to 
recognize cities within the County that facilitate ease-of-doing-business and 
proactively promote business-friendly programs and services in the interest of 
attracting and retaining good quality jobs for their residents. Every year, a blue ribbon 
panel evaluates nominations submitted by the cities in LA County. 

This year, the City of Santa Fe Springs, along with the cities of Arcadia, Azusa, 
Monrovia, Rosemead, was recently announced as a finalist for Most Business
Friendly City of 2017. Santa Fe Springs qualified for this nomination in the category of 
cities with a population under 68,000. The cities of Compton, Downey, Inglewood, 
Lakewood and Long Beach are finalists for the population of 68,000 and over 
category. 

All finalists were selected through independent review by a panel of blue ribbon 
judges, based on several criteria, including: demonstrated priority commitment to 
economic development; excellence in programs and services designed to facilitate 
business entry, expansion, and retention; competitive business tax rates and fee 
structures; availability of economic incentives; and effective communication with and 
about business clients. 

One winner from each category will be announced live at the 22nd Annual Eddy 
Awards on Thursday, November 9th, at the new Intercontinental Hotel at the Wilshire 
Grand in Downtown Los Angeles. The Eddy Awards is the most prestigious awards 
program to recognize leadership development in business, education and 
government throughout Los Angeles County. At the 2016 Eddy Awards, the City of 
Pico Rivera was recognized as the Most Business Friendly City in the small city 
category and the City of Santa Clarita for large cities. 

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen 
Planning and Development Department 

Date of Report: October 17, 2017 

ITEM NC>_ 1 4C 





.. L..,,. City o
f 

Santa Fe Springs 
� City Council Meeting October 26, 2017 
},,-��=��=�����-=������������-----� 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 3 Moore 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 1 Trujillo 

Family & Human Services 1 Moore 

Historical 2 Rounds 
Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 
Parks & Recreation 1 Zamora 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 
Senior Citizens 2 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 

Sister City 3 Rounds 
Sister City 4 Sarno 
Sister City 3 Trujillo 
Sister City 3 Zamora 

Traffic Commission 1 Trujillo 

Applications Received: None. 
Recent Actions: Bernardo Landin was appointed to the Youth Leadership 
Advisory Committee and Rudy Lagarret 
Advisory Committee. 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Date of Report: October 19, 2017 

ITEM N0.15A 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 5A
	Item No. 5B
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 14A
	Item No. 14B
	Item No. 14C
	Item No. 15A



